INTENT TO AWARD NOTICE

TO: Proposers/Bidders

FROM: Deltecia Jones, Procurement Manager

DATE: July 11, 2022

RE: RFP #21-04 (Golf Course Grounds Maintenance)

Please be advised that sealed and electronic proposals regarding the above-referenced service were
received on Tuesday, June 21, 2022 at 10:00a.m. This RFP was released to eighteen (18) potential
proposers via TSA’s vendor list and multiple vendors via DemandStar. Two (2) companies responded with
proposals.

It is staff’'s recommendation that the proposal received from ABM Landscape & Turf of Tampa, FL be
accepted as the most responsive and responsible proposer meeting requirements and specifications for
a total estimated three (3) year contract cost of $5,997,000.

Let this notice serve as Intent to Award this bid award to ABM Landscape & Turf.

Bids Evaluated By: Jim Garrison, VP of Golf
Penny Parks, Board Member
Travis Heidel, Director of Golf — Rogers Park
Heidi Njoes, Director of Golf — Babe Zaharias
Stephen Reed, Director of Tournament Sports-Plex
Deltecia Jones, Procurement Manager

cc: RFP (Bid) File



